

Fw: Rate Mitigation

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 16 Feb 2017 19:20:45 -0500
Attachments: 2017-02-16 TB Sub draft v9 1 clean.docx (218.18 kB)

From: Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY) <Kaili.Sermat-Harding@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 7:04 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Thompson, Erin (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation

Attached is an initial draft. We have inserted colour coded language that contemplates 2 options: a TPA with Hydro One (in green); TPAs with each of Alektra and Toronto Hydro (in red). Once we know who our partner(s) will be, we will revise.

Please note that we have seen nothing yet from Hydro One on how they would propose to treat funds. It is critical that we determine as soon as possible who our funding partner(s) will be in order to begin the detailed discussions necessary to develop TPA(s).

We have prepared a timeline/workplan which I can share with you, FYI, in the morning.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Kaili

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: February-15-17 9:16 AM
To: Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY)
Cc: Thompson, Erin (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation

All good, placeholders are fine.

From: Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY)
Sent: February-15-17 9:12 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Thompson, Erin (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation

Yes we can do that. Please note that there will be a number of placeholders. For example, we are not in a position yet to identify/recommend specific funding partner(s). Ideally we would identify them in the submission. As per Scott's update earlier this week, we need to hear back from Hydro One on how it would treat any funds received directly.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)

Sent: February-15-17 8:49 AM
To: Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY)
Cc: Thompson, Erin (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Rate Mitigation

Hi Kaili,
See below. Can we track a draft submission for tomorrow EOD? Thanks.
Keley

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 8:27 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation

Good Evening:

Being asked for us to prepare a TB submission ASAP for the Accessibility fund.

Can we add to our Friday Agenda for DM/CoS rate mitigation meeting, please, in terms of TB sub tracking, etc.?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: February-14-17 8:13 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation

Attached is the revised final. Will send signed pdf in morning.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 12:51 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation

Attached is the final CAB sub for tomorrow. We are printing copies / delivering now. Note that we had to remove the key messages slide as the content provided by MO requires some fact checking, etc. We'll build in key messages to next week's version.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)

Sent: February-13-17 6:57 PM

To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: Rate Mitigation

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the next iteration of the deck. Note that we have asked OPCD to populate some content on accounting to reflect the most recent information. There are two placeholder slides in the attached.

Let us know if you have any comments.

Thanks,

Keley